Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: <Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)
Subject: W) @0yt o 83Lall Litiell Blgds o sainall jazidl gusei dlljl
Attachments: pdf.eud d8)8 o 8)3Lall Liviall blgais o dainall jazidl gasgei dljl

O _sianall A0 4 A jladl) i gl pla’y ) Saluad)

Ay ad) Giad) Ay dalad) AlaY):lS)) Lgda 3 ) od) dgad)
o 3 Ad 2 ce B alal) Lidal) Balgd (e dainall el ) ad gl Al) ) 1Sl £ gl ga

CADlS y g A Aaa g alale a3l

Al ) Ly ) i jad) alay Aalad) ASLaY) (e 3 ) s QUSY o Adid aSd (381 O s ) cbadl) cakaf aSialea s
Ladall Balgd lo Cyaadll p gl Ry (o Blad A2 Ol WMoV Gaddiall <2024/5/21 (U5 269/ ¢
4 lanl) 48 2l g 09 8 plan 4B 2 A5d pLEISY) g Salgdd) (e ddnal) (el a6 Al 3L a gl (A8 Al Ce 5 jalal)
L i) e ) i) g Laial) Balgd Clily daua (e (38al) AlSal 5 <2024/8/5 Fal (s Ikis) liy (Al gl

:‘_JJL'\JI (A

https://www.dubaichamber.com/en/service/document-verification

Crgtiad) o Jual i) o Slaglrall (pa jaly claslia 435 5 La £l Y ) g g3YL a ST aSislew g2 )
e Qs A 5 ) gl

Fia e - i Y sc&#ﬂ\\ge\ﬁ\’\&@d}ﬁg\m\g
SN0 acoeo

b AMMAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE EJI,_\Yl, : Uﬂ:‘:u

ToT€ ot Yy syt G 95 lad) daaa B3

6 CJJJ‘i’l EJL)J :UJ{-‘-

2048 +062 6 5902040 il

——ylglid) +962 6 5902051 Sl

From: Nahla Nasser <secl@uac.org.lb>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Jordan Chamber <info@jocc.org.jo>; palestine federation <info@pal-chambers.org>; jamal jawabreh
<jamal.jawabreh@pal-chambers.org>; Federation Plaestin (Rola) <rola.odeh@pal-chambers.org>; Libya Chambers
Commerce <info@gucc.ly>; federation of yeman <info@fycci-ye.org>; rwan federation of yeman
<rwn_jamal@yahoo.com>; tahad7 @gmail.com; sudanese <info@sudabiz.org>; sudan federation amira elkhider
<amira3m@yahoo.com>; Federation U A E Chambers <info@fcciuae.ae>; Bahera Habib Al Ansari
<Bahera@bahrainchamber.bh>; hassan karoui <hkaroui21@gmail.com>; Chambre C of Djibouti <ccd@ccd.dj>;
Algérienne Chambre <infos@caci.dz>; auichambers@fsc.org.sa; Ahmad F. Alenazi <aalenazi@fsc.org.sa>;
info@fsc.org.sa; federation of syrian chambers of commerc <syr-trade@mail.sy>; Federation Iragi Chambers
<ficchaghdad @yahoo.com>; dr. Aljbouri Iraq Federation <dr.mohammed.ryad.aj@gmail.com>;
haritha.busaidi@omanchamber.om; gatar Chamber of Commerce and Industry <info@qcci.org>; bassam
<bassam@qcci.org>; Kuwait Chamber of Commerce and Industry <aziza@kcci.org.kw>; Kuwait Chamber of
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Commerce and Industry <kcci@kcci.org.kw>; Federation Lebanon (ccial) <fccial @cci-fed.org.Ib>; Beirut Chamber
Commerce <president@ccib.org.lb>; saida rola kassem <rkassem@ccias.org.|b>; zahle gilberte of commerce
<gilberte@cciaz.org.lb>; Tripoli President <tyd@cciat.org.lb>; lindas@cciat.org.lb; fedcoc@gmail.com; Federation
Egyptian Chambers <fedcoc@hotmail.com>; hossam Baharia <hosam_baharia@hotmail.com>; Federation Egyptian
Chambers (ezz) <ezzalaa@gmail.com>; Chambre C Mauritanie <cciam2009@yahoo.fr>; oumar fall
<o.fall@cciam.mr>; Federation C C Marco <narjissloubaris@gmail.com>; AGAFTANH@gmail.com
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